
Dept., Planning NSW 

Attn Katelyn Symington 

Re Gunnedah Waste Facility 

Application Number SSD-8530563 

Good morning, 

We write concerning the proposed Gunnedah Waste Facility, to be constructed on Lots 1 &2 DP 
1226992 16 Torrens Rd Gunnedah. 

Residential Impact 

The EIS submitted for this project, implies that the nearest residential lots are 1.15 km away from the 
proposed development. Ref Figure 1 

Figure 1 



As can be seen from the map below, (ref Figure 2) there are 12 residential properties, surrounding 
the proposed development, all with the potential to be adversely affected. 

Figure 1 



Flooding 

The EIS also contends that the site is not prone to flooding Ref Fig 3 

Figure 2 



In fact the whole industrial sub division, of which the proposed development forms part, is subject to 
inundation. 

Prior to development, this area, had a watercourse through it see figure 4 

Prior to construction of the Costalot industrial sub division, we raised concerns regarding potential 
flooding and run off from any toxic substances from hardstand areas, impacting our property 

When the Costalot subdivision was constructed, the developers (McKellar’s) constructed a flood 
channel along the south eastern side of the sub division see figure 5. 

Figure 3 



We raised concerns with Gunnedah Council, re the increased potential for flooding from storm water 
runoff from the old abattoir site on the opposite side of the railway line, and running through the 
Costalot subdivision. 

Our concerns were largely ignored, being advised that engineer’s reports had stated that the 
subdivision, including drainage, had been constructed to code. 

On 30th March 2019, there was a torrential downpour in the area of the old abattoir site resulting in a 
serious flood which inundated portion of the Costalot subdivision, and seriously impacted our property 
see fig 6 & 7 
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Dust Nuisance 

We note from the EIS that there are 14 external storage bays proposed for reception of bulk materials 
see figure 8 

Figure 7 

This represents a serious potential dust problem which will impact ours and neighboring properties, 
given that prevailing winds tend to be from the south/south west. 

We already encounter dust from McKellar’s site on windy days and during storm events. 

Given that some of the materials proposed for processing, may contain toxic substances, this 
represents a substantial health risk 

Noise and vibration 

The proposed development, including the use of crushing and loading equipment will subject 
neighboring properties to excess noise and vibration. 

We accept that the site is zoned industrial however the existing sites in use, do not give any concerns 
in regard to noise and vibration. 

Given previous experience with nearby construction of roads and the subdivision itself, excessive 
vibration from heavy equipment has caused structural damage to our house. 



Potential toxic waste contamination run off 

We note from the EIS, that the proposed facility may involve some toxic waste processing. 

Given the fact that storm water runoff from the Costalot sub division, discharges directly into a water 
course, which traverses our property, there is the potential, in event of a spill discharge, that toxic 
chemicals may impact our property. Furthermore, the water course referred to eventually discharges 
to the Namoi River. 

We also note from the EIS that there are concerns from NSW water, re the possible impact on ground 
water and riparian flows. 

We also note concerns from NSW Fire Brigades, regarding the storage of lithium batteries on site and 
possible fire risk with toxic fumes emanating. 

Ongoing Monitoring 

The EIS is not specific about ongoing monitoring of the proposed waste treatment centre, by the 
relevant bodies, EPA and Council. 

In other words how can we have confidence that any spills or breaches will be dealt with and affected 
properties notified? 

We are aware that Council’s Waste Management Centre is subject to very strict monitoring by the 
EPA on a regular basis. 

On that note, it would be far more appropriate for the proposed development, to be located at 
Councils Waste Management facility, which is already well set up for reception and management of 
all classes of waste 

Objection to proposed development 

On the basis of the facts presented, we are obliged to lodge an objection to the proposed 
development of the waste management centre as it has the potential to affect not only our health and 
wellbeing and amenity of our property, but that of our neighbours and staff employed at businesses 
surrounding the facility 

Yours faithfully 


